
  [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: San Jose United
To: GeneralPlanStaff; Pham, Kieulan
Subject: Fwd: Abel Martinez 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:04:51 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 10:37 AM
Subject: Abel Martinez 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

I request that you designate two areas as Urban Villages. The first area is at Story Road and
Capitol Expressway. The second area is at Story Road and White Road. This coupled with the
long overdue VTA light rail extension to Eastridge will help East San Jose get closer to equity
with other areas of the city. East San Jose deserves no less. Please distribute my request to the
Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force.

Abel Martinez
95127

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern
regarding the topic listed above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s)
or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via San Jose United!
http://www.sanjoseunited.net
Community Working Together
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
Subject: Fwd: Adrian Pando 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:04:24 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:58 AM
Subject: Adrian Pando 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Lived in this area all my life. I want to do everything possible to make it a better place.
Eliminate crime, theft. Eliminate dumping. Help shelter the homeless.

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

Adrian Pando
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
Subject: Fwd: Alina Rodriguez 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:08:53 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:35 PM
Subject: Alina Rodriguez 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Alina Rodriguez
95116

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
Subject: Fwd: Alison Cingolani 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:04:09 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:52 AM
Subject: Alison Cingolani 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Alison Cingolani
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
Subject: Fwd: Barbara Espinoza 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:21 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 2:50 PM
Subject: Barbara Espinoza 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Barbara Espinoza
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
Subject: Fwd: Becky Olmos 951162622 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:59 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 6:28 PM
Subject: Becky Olmos 951162622 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Becky Olmos
951162622

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

 

 

mailto:sanjoseunity@gmail.com
mailto:GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:admin@sanjoseunited.net
mailto:sanjoseunity@gmail.com
mailto:admin@sanjoseunited.net
mailto:GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseunited.net&data=01%7C01%7Cjessica.setiawan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb47b79e8537841f0880208d783ed972e%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=kf2oaBA0fheJWgmZJF86FMjByYKtdmKwFAXy%2Bf%2FGaTU%3D&reserved=0


  [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: San Jose United
To: GeneralPlanStaff; Pham, Kieulan
Subject: Fwd: Billy Tinsley 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:02:25 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:04 AM
Subject: Billy Tinsley 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Billy Tinsley
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
Subject: Fwd: Bob MacIntosh 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:03:07 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:15 AM
Subject: Bob MacIntosh 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Bob MacIntosh
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
Subject: Fwd: Brian Silva 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:11:17 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 8:17 AM
Subject: Brian Silva 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Brian Silva
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
Subject: Fwd: Casandra Parada-Reynoso 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:01:36 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 8:44 AM
Subject: Casandra Parada-Reynoso 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road
Urban Villages
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

Casandra Parada-Reynoso
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
Subject: Fwd: Christopher Cade 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:03 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 1:21 PM
Subject: Christopher Cade 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Please address homelessness with a comprehensive plan that is sustainable and not just a
temporary fix.

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

Christopher Cade
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
Subject: Fwd: Chrys Umstattd 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:56 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 7:54 AM
Subject: Chrys Umstattd 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Chrys Umstattd
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
Subject: Fwd: Cindy Aviles 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:08:36 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 7:46 PM
Subject: Cindy Aviles 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

It's long overdue. I shouldn't have to bike all the way to Alum Rock. Stop falling short in
the east.

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

Cindy Aviles
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
Subject: Fwd: Danu Hariosutejo 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:02:04 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:02 AM
Subject: Danu Hariosutejo 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Danu Hariosutejo
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
Subject: Fwd: Darra VELASCO 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:04:59 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:01 AM
Subject: Darra VELASCO 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

We have alot of disabled and seniors living in this area.
Lets make it accessible for all.

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

Darra VELASCO
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
Subject: Fwd: Debra Locke 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:23 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 7:03 AM
Subject: Debra Locke 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Debra Locke
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
Subject: Fwd: Dennis Donato 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:38 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 7:44 AM
Subject: Dennis Donato 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Dennis Donato
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
Subject: Fwd: Faviola Salazar 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:09:38 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:23 PM
Subject: Faviola Salazar 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Faviola Salazar
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
Subject: Fwd: Felipe Juarez 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:06:19 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 12:45 PM
Subject: Felipe Juarez 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Please consider Story and King neighborhoods as Urban Villages as well.

Felipe Juarez

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
95122

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
Subject: Fwd: Gloria M Manso 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:04:42 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 10:29 AM
Subject: Gloria M Manso 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Lets beautify East San Jose. We are hard working folks and deserve nice walkable safe
areas!

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

Gloria M Manso
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
Subject: Fwd: Harman Singh 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:06:30 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 12:55 PM
Subject: Harman Singh 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Harman Singh
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
Subject: Fwd: Janette Lewis 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:02:15 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:03 AM
Subject: Janette Lewis 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Janette Lewis
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
Subject: Fwd: Jenny Aquino 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:01:17 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 8:32 AM
Subject: Jenny Aquino 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

thank you.

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

Jenny Aquino
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
Subject: Fwd: jesse barajas 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:05:27 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:08 AM
Subject: jesse barajas 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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
Capitol Expressway. The second area is at Story Road and White Road. This coupled with
the long overdue VTA light rail extension to Eastridge will help East San Jose get closer to
equity with other areas of the city. East San Jose deserves no less. Please distribute my
request to the Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force.

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

jesse barajas
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
Subject: Fwd: Jim Frizzell 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:02 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 12:23 AM
Subject: Jim Frizzell 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Jim Frizzell
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
Subject: Fwd: John Gallo 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:02:35 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:04 AM
Subject: John Gallo 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

The homeless loitering near the Berryessa and Capitol shopping centers around Dollar Tree
also needs to be addressed.

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

John Gallo
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
Subject: Fwd: Julie Payne 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:03:39 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:16 AM
Subject: Julie Payne 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Story and White should be designated as an urban village, allowing for smoother traffic
flow, and public transportation options closer to areas where locals live.

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

Julie Payne
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
Subject: Fwd: Julie Will 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:03:50 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Julie Will 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Julie Will
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
Subject: Fwd: Kaaren Powers 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:06:49 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 1:15 PM
Subject: Kaaren Powers 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

As a East Side Alum Rock resident , I request that you designate Story Road and Capitol
Expressway and Story Road and White Road as Urban Villages.

Thanks so much, Kaaren

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

Kaaren Powers
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
Subject: Fwd: Laurie MartinezBaja 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:12 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Laurie MartinezBaja 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Laurie MartinezBaja
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
Subject: Fwd: Liz Gonzalez 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:03:25 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:16 AM
Subject: Liz Gonzalez 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Liz Gonzalez
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
Subject: Fwd: Luningning Decena 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:05:34 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:46 AM
Subject: Luningning Decena 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Please take out the garbage and litter the homeless leave all over our neighborhood.
It is a public health risk.

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

Luningning Decena
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
Subject: Fwd: Marco Velasco 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:09:20 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 10:10 PM
Subject: Marco Velasco 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Marco Velasco
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
Subject: Fwd: Marilyn Laluan 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:08:12 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 7:23 PM
Subject: Marilyn Laluan 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

P G & E lot on Wenlock and Logsden need to be free from encampment and needs cleaning
so neighborhood can use the trail to walk our dogs and elderly to use as daily walking
exercise mini park trail.

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

Marilyn Laluan
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
Subject: Fwd: Marilynn Smith 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:08:23 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 7:34 PM
Subject: Marilynn Smith 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

I’m proud of living in a multi-ethnic neighborhood, but would like it to be more walkable
and more visually pleasing.

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

Marilynn Smith
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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseunited.net&data=01%7C01%7Cjessica.setiawan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C0a4be46128ae4ebaf56108d783eda636%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=hXt0id4aGcKTHU8y8uYRcQF9eY%2FatrrnxUWB7q%2FhC08%3D&reserved=0


  [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: San Jose United
To: GeneralPlanStaff; Pham, Kieulan
Subject: Fwd: Megan King 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:11:33 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 10:32 AM
Subject: Megan King 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Story Road and Capitol and Story Road and white are areas that need development!! We
are tax payers TOO!!

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

Megan King
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
Subject: Fwd: Monique Gutierrez 95035 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:05:45 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:56 AM
Subject: Monique Gutierrez 95035 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Monique Gutierrez
95035

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
Subject: Fwd: Robin Williams 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:11:41 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 10:33 AM
Subject: Robin Williams 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Robin Williams
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
Subject: Fwd: ROCIO DERAS 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:09:05 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:56 PM
Subject: ROCIO DERAS 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

ROCIO DERAS
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
Subject: Fwd: Samuel Carrasco 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:48 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 7:52 AM
Subject: Samuel Carrasco 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Samuel Carrasco
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
Subject: Fwd: Scott Godfrey 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:11 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 6:58 AM
Subject: Scott Godfrey 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

We NEED a VTA stop at Ocala and Captiol! This is your only chance!

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

Scott Godfrey
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
Subject: Fwd: Sicy Simoes 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:40 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 5:53 PM
Subject: Sicy Simoes 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
Villages
To: <sanjoseunity@gmail.com>, <admin@sanjoseunited.net>,
<GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov>, <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

Dear Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force and City of San Jose staff,

Would love to see a revitalization of shopping centers (at least pick up trash in their lots)
along with some sit down eateries. Other than taquerias. Love them, but have enough.
Would like to see the taco stands with pop up tents and folding chairs disappear. Fix and
light up roads.

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

Sicy Simoes
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
Subject: Fwd: Stephan Luke Jackson 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:01:49 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:02 AM
Subject: Stephan Luke Jackson 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road
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

Stephan Luke Jackson
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
Subject: Fwd: Steve Robles 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:05:10 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:08 AM
Subject: Steve Robles 95116 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Steve Robles
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
Subject: Fwd: Tanya Freudenberger 95140 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:08:45 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 8:17 PM
Subject: Tanya Freudenberger 95140 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road
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

Tanya Freudenberger
95140

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
Subject: Fwd: teodulo carino 95148 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:11:09 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 8:01 AM
Subject: teodulo carino 95148 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

teodulo carino
95148

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
Subject: Fwd: Teresa mitchell 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:02:53 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 9:08 AM
Subject: Teresa mitchell 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Teresa mitchell
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
Subject: Fwd: Thelma Nevarez 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:09:49 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 11:25 PM
Subject: Thelma Nevarez 95122 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban
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

Thelma Nevarez
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
Subject: Fwd: Tina Rivera 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:09:29 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 10:12 PM
Subject: Tina Rivera 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Tina Rivera
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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseunited.net&data=01%7C01%7Cjessica.setiawan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C6b1e8afdf98f445d4c4808d783edcc78%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=nAVNjPSJ%2FrIcyA9WBSYylRbWKK3Uinni09eXtmjopaQ%3D&reserved=0


  [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: San Jose United
To: GeneralPlanStaff; Pham, Kieulan
Subject: Fwd: Tina Son 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:10:30 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 7:40 AM
Subject: Tina Son 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Tina Son
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
Subject: Fwd: Van Phung 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:07:30 AM

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: San Jose United <admin@sanjoseunited.net>
Date: Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 3:06 PM
Subject: Van Phung 95127 - Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force - Story Road Urban Villages
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

Van Phung
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
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